ZIDEN

Alaska Industrial Development
and Export Authority

Date: February 27, 2024

Project: Awning for Building Entrance
Solicitation No.: RFQ AIDEA24-005
Addendum No. Two

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS:
The enclosed addendum amends the documents for the above referenced Project:

1. REQUEST: What percentage of total bid does AIDEA require for their bid bonds to
meet? Would 5% of total bid be acceptable to AIDEA?

ANSWER: To be responsive, a bid must include a bid guaranty equal to 5% of the
amount bid. (When calculating the bid amount for purposes of determining the 5%
value of the bid guaranty, a bidder shall include its base bid amount, plus the
amount bid for alternate and supplemental bid items, if any.)

END OF ADDENDUM

We appreciate your participation in this solicitation.

Sincerely,
Wichael Bell

AIDEA Contract Administrator
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